duld Ol Commpany=U,3,
HOBBS PRODUCTION AREA

C D Borland “Iovember 7 ] 1672 P. O Box 670
Rl T e e e Hobbs. New Mexico 88240

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Attn: D. S. Nutter

P. N, Rox 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Your administrative apnroval is requested to amend Administrative Nrder
PC-138 to include commingling the Plinebry condensate from our ancy Stephens lease,
Section 20, 21-S, 37-E, with the Blinebrv Nil and Drinkard 01il.

The Nancy Stephens Yo. 1 has heen reclassified from an oil well to a eas
condensate well due to GOR in excess of 32,790/1.

The Blinebry oil and Drinkard production has already heen commingled as
authorized by PC-138.

The gravity of the Blinebry condensate is the same as the RBlinebry oil
and Texas—New Mexico Pipeline Company has aereed to purchase the commingled prod-

uction.

This is fee land and does not reanire annroval from the State Land
Commissioner.
G3:lwd.,

cc: NCC Hobbs, W. M,
CBR, JLP.
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